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UNIVERSITY OF MADRAS MEMBERSHIP DETAILS
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MADRAS UNIVERSITY LIBRARY (MUL)
Tholkapiar Campus, Chepauk, Chennai - 600 005.
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AMERICAN LIBRARY MEMBERSHIP DETAILS

Chennai, American Center

From: Chennai, American C

Sent: T ]

To: K

Ce: Alagappan, Usha; Param n, Chitrakala S
Subject: Patrician College-Memb

Dear Ms. Karona;

Thank you for the demand draft fi
membership enrollment processing fee

We have renewed your membership and the numbers arc:

CH220411, CH220412, CH220413, CH220414 and CH220415. The membership is valid until June 16,
2024

We are sending the following by separate post:

Rupees Three Thousand Only)

5 membership cards and a receipt for Rs.3,000
SPAN Magazine

Discover America

enters in India is available
at

n _"v"Iv.-.‘uu O/ Q1ISCAVETy

You mav also check our home page at hitps;//in.usembassy.; ai/_tor more

SV-COonsuiales'cne

information about the resources and services of our Cer

NOTE:
se/voter ID

r entry.  Cellphones
¢ security counter of the Consulate General. Other electronic devices, including

Please carry your an original, valid, government-issued photo ID card (e.g i
card/Permanent Account Number (PAN) Card/Aadhaar Card/college/university [D card) fi
must be deposited :
yoks/laptops, etc., are not allowed, and a storage facility is not available, Please note that there is no

parking on the premises of the Consulate General

iPads/note

With best wishes,

Sincer

'he American Center Team
The U.S. Consulate General
Gemini Circle

Chennai 600 ¢
Phone: 044

Online Catalog




4 NAAC - AQAR 4.2.2 Library Membership Details

QATRICLy

i

4.2 Library as a learning Resource 2021-2022

BRITISH COUNCIL LIBRARY MEMBERSHIP DETAILS

@@ BRITISH
@® COUNCIL

Date: 10-08-2022

Patrician College Of Arts And Science
Canal Bank Road

Gandhi Road

Chennai - 600020

Invoice

Patrician College Of Arts And Science
Institutional Membership: (IMA002275)
Expiry date: 21 August 2023

Amount
|
Annual library membership renewal fee for 2022-2023 INR 8500.00
|
(Institutional membership)
(Eight Thousand Five Hundred Only)
Total INR 8500.00

Regards

Valavan S | Executive

Library and Information Services (Chennai)

British Council | 737 Anna Salai | Chennai 600002 | India
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